
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 9:42 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ);Bloemker, Jon (DEQ)
Subject: KWA 60% Plans

60% plans for the KWA pipeline Contract S-4007 (Flint's portion) has been received and loaded on the Lansing Central Drive (T). This also includes the 60% Design Report.

T:\Drinking Water and Environmental Health\Community Drinking Water\District Offices\Lansing District\KWA-plans

Given that this portion of the project is the Flint contract and in Genesee County, I plan to take the lead on the review and have comments on behalf of the MDEQ ready for the Jan 6th meeting. I will accept any additional comments from you if you're available to review the plans. We will also be receiving the 90% plans for each pump station next Monday – Dec 23rd. I will review those plans on the Dec 30th and/or Jan 2nd.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817